
Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 546384) (TCB)

oetech via Certification <certification@micomlabs.com>

Thu, Nov 30, 2023 at 5:34 AM

Reply-To: oetech@fcc.gov

To: certification@micomlabs.com

Inquiry on 11/20/2023 :

Inquiry:

Dear FCC,

Can you please kindly place the following application(s) into audit mode?

FCC ID: 2BBQH-ZQC-P1 (Date of Grant: 07/03/2023)

TC Number(s): TC765581 (DSS), TC255917 (DTS), TC670777 (NII)

The reason for the audit mode request is to update the external photos on the FCC website, as the original adapter is no longer available and has been replaced by the Grantee with a different manufacturer. The replacement adapter has the same the rating parameters as the original adapter. The Grantee would like to replace the external photos exhibit on the FCC website which include photos of the adapter. A request letter from the Grantee has been included.

Regards,
Eileen

FCC response on 11/30/2023

Hello,

Since the adapter was an integral part of the original certification, it cannot be removed from the original application just because of an end-of-life supply issue. If the Grantee wishes to add an additional adapter, they would have to do it under a Class II Permissive Change with the appropriate test report demonstrating continued compliance.

Attachment Details:

[Grantee Attestation Letter for Replacing Exhibit on FCC](#)

Do not reply to this message. Please select the [Reply to an Inquiry Response](#) link from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.